————— Original Message———--

> From: CERTADM

> Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2001 3:16 PM

> To: "charles_wang@cclab.com.tw’

> Cc: Mike Kuo

> Subject: CRE Technology Co., Ltd., FCC ID:NHMCKOOSRF, Assessment
> no:ANO1T1334

>

> Notice_content

> Question #1: Please provide Schematic diagram
> Ans. Please see attached files (CK005-schematic—transmitter.PDF;
> CK005-schematic—receiver.PDF)

> Question #2: Please provide Functional Block Diagram
> MNs. Please see attached files (CKO05-Block Diagram.PDF)

>
> Question #3: Please provide User Manual
> ANS. Please see attached files (CKO05-Manual-1,-2,-3.pdf)

>

> Question #4: Please provide operational description

> ANS. Please see the page 7 of test report, step 1 of the measurement
> procedure.

>
> Question #5: Please provide FCC ID label format and location.

ANS. Please see attached files (CKO05-ID location.pdf; K-005-ID label)

>

> Question #6: Eut is a Wireless keyboard. However, in the page 4 of test
> report, EUT is described as RF mouse. Please make necessary correction.
> ANS. We have corrected it.

> Question #7: Page 4 of test report, the receiver is connected to PC via USB
> interface. However, the receiver specification table in Page 4 of test

> report, it is equipped with PS/2 interface. Please explain.

> ANS. We have corrected it.

> Question #8: Page 4 under Transmiter technical data table, the frequency

> range is from 27.039 MHz- 27.210MHz. However, page 5 under channel usage,
> the operating frequency is 26.998MHz. Please explain the difference.

> ANS. We double confirm it from the manufacturer and have corrected it.

>

> Best Regards

>

> Mike Kuo

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested

> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in

> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note



> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



